P. O. BOX, 1549, Toronto, Ont.



P. O. BOX, 339, St. John, N. B.

The Protestant Aeview

TORONTO, ONT., AND ST. JOHN, N.B.

VOL. III.

I. SEPTEMBER, 1870.

The second secon

NQ. 9.

TO OUR PATRONS.

Our kiad friends throughout the Dominion, and the United States, and more especially those of Nova Scotia and New Brunswick, will please give us their attention! As they will readily perceive by a niere glance at the present number of the Review, we have made arrangements with O. R. Buchanan, Esq., M.D., of Toronto, to act as Assistant Editor of this Periodical, and to take the charge of the Western part of the Dominion. The Doctor has kindly consented to act in this capacity; that henceforward his name will appear with our own, as one of the Editors and Proprietors of "The Protestant Review."

Our numerous friends cannot fail to appreciate this arrangement. Hitherto we have had too much on our hands; answering correspondents, writing Editorials, selecting matters of interest for publication, directing travelling agents in their movements, and seeing to the wants and wishes of all our subscribers throughout the whole continent,

was really more than we could very well attend to; and occasionally, if our Magazine failed to be interesting to our readers, it was not to be wondered at considering how our attention was so very much divided. After the issue of the present number there will be, we doubt not, a marked improvement in our Protestant periodical. The gentleman associated with us in the publication is well known to the country, is honorably connected, and as a literary character he has but few superiors in the Dominion. To this we may add, he was an Orangeman long before he was of the proper age to become one, one in heart, before he became one in reality. We heartily congratulate. our Toronto and Ontario brethren in having the Review published in their midst, and by one too in whom they can repose the most implicit confidence. As usual we will write a large amount of editorial matter for the Review. Our home, as formerly, will be in St. John, and our